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re: Waste Licence Application in respect of Mr. John Finnegan Organic Gold
(Marketing) Ltd. at Wilkinstown, Navan, County Meath.

Dear Mr Finnegan,
I am to refer to the Agency’s notice of 23 February 2006 which requested additional
information in respect of the waste licence application, reference number W0219-01,

which was to be supplied by 6 April 2006.

It is noted that you have not responded to this notice issued in accordance with Article
14(2)(b)(i1) of the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations.-

Your immediate attention to this matter is required.

Yours sincerely,
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Noeleen Keavey

Office of Licensing & Guidance
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